

From: Robert H. Jackson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 28, 2017

Subject: 0153-EX-CM-2017

Message:

Carnegie Mellon University (CMU) received the following request for additional information:
"Please submit a detailed exhibit that describes your request for the new experimental radio devices." Exhibit 3, filed separately, contains the requested information.

If you need further information or have questions about this response, please contact the undersigned.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Robert H. Jackson
Attorney for Carnegie Mellon University
703-714-1316